

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

IAN FYVIE

Managing Partner

Ian Fyvie is the Managing Partner for Bagby, Gajdos & Zachary, L.L.P. Ian joined the firm in 2006 bringing with him extensive workers' compensation defense litigation experience. He currently represents third-party administrators, insurance entities, self-insured entities, employers and uninsured employers in all matters before the Workers' Compensation Appeals Board including standard defense litigation, §132(a) discrimination claims and Serious and Willful misconduct allegations.

Certification

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation, Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization.

Admitted to Practice

The State Bar of California -1999

Education

University of California Los Angeles - Bachelor of Arts -1994

Graduated Cum Laude

Southwestern University School of Law - Juris Doctor - 1997

Professional Activities

Member, California State Bar Association and Workers Compensation Section thereof

Member, California Self-Insurers Association

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

IAN FYVIE

Managing Partner

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, University of California at Los Angeles - 1994
Graduated Cum Laude

Juris Doctor, Southwestern University School of Law - 1997
Admitted to the California State Bar - 1999

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

March 2006 to Present

Law Offices of Bagby, Gajdos & Zachary. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense. Subrogation specialist.**

March 2005 to February 2006

Law Offices of Adelson, Testan & Brundo. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

April 2002 to March 2005

Law Offices of Gray & Prouty. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers Compensation defense.**

January 2001 to April 2002

Law Offices of William H. Newkirk. Primarily engaged in medical negligence.

June 1998 to June 2000

Bishops Services, Inc. Investigator conducting due diligence profiles and background investigations.

August 1995 to May 1998

Law Offices of David E. Lewis. Law Clerk. Researching legal issues and responding to discovery in medical malpractice, products liability and personal injury cases.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member, California State Bar Association and Workers' Compensation Section thereof

Member, California Self-Insurers Association

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation. Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization